From: Chuck Emmett

To: Chuck Emmett

Subject: Flash Traffic 05-01-2014: Veteran"s Legal Help Clinic
Date: Monday, May 5, 2014 6:44:18 AM

Base ussvi

Flash Traffic

Number: 05-01-14 Date: 05/5/2014
Subject: Veteran’s Legal Help Clinic

The flyer, below, was passed out at the May Unified Arizona Veterans (UAV) Meeting. One word of
caution, though. There is an income ceiling to get this help and it's based on a multiple of the
Federal poverty level based on family size. It's not very much income to kick you out of eligibility
so call them for more information.
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Free Legal Advice

For U.S. Veterans
and Their Spouses

You Need Not Be Disabled
To Obtain Legal Advice

Sponsored by
Arizona Disabled American Veterans and Arizona Disabled Veteran Foundation

We Will Provide Help In The Following Legal Areas

Divorce/Custody/Child Support Basic Estate Planning Documents
Will Be Provided On-site.
(Simple Wills, Medical Powers
Tax Issues of Attorney, Financial Powers of
Real Estate / Housing Issues Attorney)

Debt Counseling /Bankruptcy
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A financial need requirement applies. However, most veterans will qualify.

To schedule an appointment and receive forms needed for clinic contac
Appointments will have priority over walk-in clients.

Norman Fulton Il Legal Clinic Director

480.363.6880 or nsfultoniii@gmail.com

DISCLAIMER: VA assumes no responsibility for the professional ability or integrity of the organizations whose
names appear on this list. This referral does not constitute an endorsement or recommendation by VA.

Chuck Emmett
Communications Officer, Perch Base, USSVI
mmunication rch- .or,
602-448-3873
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